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Ottawe 21st March, 1006,

Sir,

I beg to inform you that the Hudson's Zay Company has
been awarded the contract for the supply of certain articles

required for Indian purpcses, as per form of contract in .du-

plicate herewith senclosed, The comtract should be signed by
the Company and its sureties,and then returned to the Depart-
ment for completion, when ome copy will be sent you,

Your chacue for $1020.92 '111‘biﬂhald‘pondin¢ the re-
ceipt 6f a cheque for $226,00,haing 5% of the amount of the

contraoct.

Your obedient

P

o

C.C. Chipman, E!‘?.l:'
commienionor,‘
Hudson's Bay Co,
vinnipeg. Man,
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